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Dear Angelita,

Statutory consultation on modifying the electricity transmission licence to implement the
electricity ten-year statement

We welcome Ofgem’s proposal to modify the electricity transmission licence to remove the previous
obligation on National Grid Electricity Transmissicn to produce the Seven Year Statement
{(contained in Standard Condition C11 of the licence) and the offshore development information
statement (contained in Special Condition 2F of the licence).

As National Grid have previously stated in their response to the informal consultation, it is unlikely
that there would be material changes to contracted generation over a three-month period and this
information is already readily available on its website and updated weekly.

It seems pragmatic to place an obligation on National Grid to revise the information in the ETYS
every six months, instead of every quarter.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any queries.

Yours sincerely,
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